



October 19, 2004

TCB
TÜV America, Inc.
10040 Mesa Rim Road
San Diego, CA 92121

Reference: FCC ID J9CGSPDM1
Re: Change Letter

This letter describes the changes to the Globalstar Satellite Pack Data Modem. The change is to incorporate a new antenna that is external to the modem, and therefore no changes to the modem itself have been made. The new antenna is manufactured by ANTCOM Corporation of Tonance, CA and is a circularly polarized helix design with a passive transmit antenna with a maximum gain of 2.3 dBic. The current antenna has a maximum gain of 7.0 dBic. The reason for the new antenna is to improve the coverage of the modem when the Globalstar satellites are near the horizon.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Paul Jayne', written over a large, loopy, circular scribble.

Paul Jayne
Senior EMC/Regulatory Engineer
855-651-1758
Fax: 858-658-5009